
 
Meeting Minutes  

May 15, 2025 

F2F Richland – Day 2   

1 
 

 
GWAC Members 
 

Ron Bernstein, GWAC Chair and President, 
RBCG, LLC  

Kay Aikin, Founder, CPO, Dynamic 
Grid/Introspective Systems 

Ron Ambrosio, Independent Energy 
Transformation Professional 

Andy Bordine 

Shawn Chandler, Director, Guidehouse 

Marc Costa, Sr. Director & Chief Architect, 
Power & Grid, Schneider Electric 

David Forfia 

Yashar Kenarangui, Xcel Energy 

Aaron Snyder, Dir. of Grid Technology 
Consulting, EnerNex        

Leonard Tillman, Partner, Balch & Bingham, LLP                                                    

 

GWAC Associates & Emeritus 

Ron Cunningham, GWAC Emeritus 

Doug Houseman, GWAC Emeritus 

Mark Knight, GWAC Emeritus 

Lorenzo Kristov, Emeritus 

 

GWAC Guest Speaker 

Paul DeMartini (Day 1) 

 

 

GWAC Friends 

 

Aaron Smallwood, SEPA 

Peter Fitzgerald, INS Eng. 

Chris Irwin, DOE OE 

Alaa Mahjoub, Independent Digital Business 
Advisor 

Harry Peterson, Siloxit 

 

 

PNNL Support 

Jaime Kolln, PNNL GWAC Administrator 

Susie McGuire, GWAC Coordinator 

Grace Borland, GWAC Financial Coordinator 

 

29 attendees



 
Meeting Minutes  

May 15, 2025 

F2F Richland – Day 2   

2 
 

 

Andy Bordine will be speaking at the UTC 2025 Telecom & Technology Conference June 16 – 19, 2025 in 
Long Beach, CA. 

Aaron Smallwood encouraged everyone to look at the SEPA events page for several new entries by 
SEPA.  

Ron Bernstein mentioned the DOE Energy Exchange summer workshops which will be virtual:  
https://www.energy.gov/femp/energy-exchange 

Ron B. also asked if we could have a DEMO of the new website at an upcoming GWAC meeting. 

Action: Schedule PNNL Web Content Systems  for a demo at a future meeting 

https://www.energy.gov/femp/energy-exchange


 
Meeting Minutes  

May 15, 2025 

F2F Richland – Day 2   

3 
 

 

 

Jaime has a future speaker in mind who will discuss a microgrid demonstration project at the University 
of St. Thomas located in St. Paul, Minnesota. 

Ron Bernstein has arranged for the June speaker, Peter Kelly-Detwiler, an energy expert and strategic 
consultant. 

The group discussed summer GWAC meeting dates. June will be June 18, and July will be July 16. 

 

 



 
Meeting Minutes  

May 15, 2025 

F2F Richland – Day 2   

4 
 

 

 



 
Meeting Minutes  

May 15, 2025 

F2F Richland – Day 2   

5 
 

Kay Aikin suggested operational AI or analytic AI as a future topic.  Aaron Snyder and Ron B. also each 
said they had an angle they could speak to on AI. 

Other possible topics include task force on TVA and public utilities, and discussions around the energy 
needs of data centers.  Those wanting to contribute are Jaime Kolln, Aaron Snyder, Ron Bernstein and 
Kay Aikin. 

Shawn Chandler suggested load flex and load management and flexibility – there are a lot of 
organizations focused on that. The current trending DOE policy to move out of the energy efficiency 
area concerns a lot of grid industry stakeholders. Shawn mentioned a group called the North American 
Gas Heat pump collaborative. Jaime will send Shawn some information. Ron Bernstein and Shawn 
Chandler plan to talk more offline. 

Harry Peterson suggested condition monitoring as a consequence of not having a forever battery.  

He also said that terabytes of data are expensive and suggested that GWAC strategically follow it.   

Ron B. asked Harry to send the name and contact information of a speaker that he suggested to him, 
Jaime Kolln and Susie McGuire. 

Farrokh Rahimi mentioned the IEEE - PES General Meeting scheduled in Austin this July.  Farrokh will be 
there and will give a talk.  Jaime asked him for this topic/talk title.  

 

Ron Ambrosio noted that last month he gave a talk to a regional group in Florida on back to the future 
and he included an overview of the GWAC. 

Aaron and Kay are both currently teaching at Universities.  

Chris is currently coaching a U-14 girls soccer team. 

Yashar has a colleague who teaches in Smart Grid. 

Aaron mentioned a smart grid book published by Wiley. Ron Ambrosio asked about it. Ron had written a 
chapter in an earlier version.  

Jaime mentioned the current GWAC work products; Grid Architecture Back from the Future,  Transactive 
Concept Model, and Grid Architecture for Regulators are our current work products.  Aaron said none of 
those are off limits for discussion at RE+.  It is such a large conference, and attendees represent a wide 
variety of perspectives. He said architecting flexible grids are a prevalent theme right now. One example 
is AI and how it  does VPP and how Derms play into it. We need to figure out how to put it together so 
that policy makers and regulators understand it.  



 
Meeting Minutes  

May 15, 2025 

F2F Richland – Day 2   

6 
 

Jaime said the first two are higher level.  He said that our bridging back topic may be very relevant.  
ADMS DERMS, Energy Hub, Energy DERMS, and related architecture are of interest.  

Ron Ambrosio has 15 minutes for his speaking slot. 

Kay Aikin has 30 minutes. 

Storage integration concepts and integration could be one topic. 

Kay would like to see Lorenzo and Marc Costa involved. 

There will be a lot of developers at RE+ who are trying to get projects built. There are constraints on the 
infrastructure; some developers will do OK with it and some won’t.  Jaime stressed that the selected 
topics must relate well to key GWAC interests.  

Operational coordination was suggested as another ecosystem topic. Jaime cautioned that with solar 
and storage integration we may be getting into the weeds, but maybe if we look at stakeholders and 
procurement that would fit the GWAC interests. 

Kay restated her suggestion to be, “How utilities look at connections to get mx DER in the system.” 

Aaron commented that RE+ is primarily a developers conference. 

 



 
Meeting Minutes  

May 15, 2025 

F2F Richland – Day 2   

7 
 

Ron Bernstein suggested that we have some breakout sessions soon on two or three topics. 

Aaron said it is a good start.  

Jaime said that the webinar slide deck is done and it’s in the work products on Teams and Ron A. said it 
is ready for GWAC users.   

Jaime said we will need to enter the publication in PNNL Information Release. Jaime was not on the 
committee for it and is not considered a co-author.  But all past GWAC publications have gone through 
this process. 

Ron B. said he will be attending DistribuTech and asked who else will attend.  It will be held in San Diego.  
Farrokh said he will be there.  There could be others from GWAC who will attend.  Ron said it could be a 
good opportunity to host a GWAC F2F at  Casa Bernstein. 

Aaron Smallwood said that the RE+ in September should be a great turnout.  He noted that RE+ is an 
international organization with several international field offices. 

They PUF Public Utilities Fortnightly was purchased by SEPA and is being integrated into SEPA. They are 
geared toward policy makers and regulators. 

There will be some changes to the working group. 

 

EV charging something using 2030.  

Ron Ambrosio asked Aaron Smallwood about the SEPA Research Advisory Council (RAC). The council 
provides insight into industry changes and developments as well as guidance on research priorities.  Ron 
A. and David Forfia are both members of the RAC. 

Shawn Chandler expressed concern about the Energy Star labeling program going away.  

Aaron and Kay said manufacturers could create their own similar certification/sticker program.  

Shawn said it has been a long-standing program, and many groups are intertwined with it and the DOE 
including several trade organizations and manufacturers.  He suggested that GWAC consider creating a  
work group around the issue in the Grid Architecture/standards space.  

Ron Cunningham asked if it fits into the Council mission and purpose.  The architecture of it seems a 
little too specific. Implementations of technology and their characteristics hasn’t generally been the 
purview of the GWAC.  

Ron A. said GWAC looks at more broadly at energy efficiency and if we can continue to transform the 
grid and move away from carbon-based energy sources. 



 
Meeting Minutes  

May 15, 2025 

F2F Richland – Day 2   

8 
 

Jaime said if the GWAC wants to do something in the energy star space it is their decision. It will be 
interesting to see how industry promotes this challenge. 

Kay sees it as adjacent to GWAC interests. 

Shawn said he is happy to lead the discussion.  If you are interested let Jaime, Susie know who would 
like to be involved.  Kay, Aaron, Ron A, Shawn so far. Aaron said what are the architectural implications 
of energy efficiency. 

Action: Shawn to host a meeting on the implications of the future of the Energy Star program.  Kay 
Aikin, Aaron Synder and Ron Ambrosio are interested in participating. 

David Forfia said if we say energy efficiency and don’t specifically call out the names of particular 
programs that might be a way to handle it. He asked how we would  get specifications and 
measurements of AC appliances, HVAC units, buildings, and buildings controls devices.    

 

Kay said that on June 18 she and  Marc Costa and will be attending a UN meeting in Ireland. 

June 11 was proposed as a possible alternative date for the June meeting 

For July the GWAC regular scheduled meeting will be July 16,  but July 23 was suggested as an 
alternative. Jaime would like to do a poll to  see what is preferred.  Ron A. said either works for him.  

Action: Susie to send out a poll or whatever to see which dates will work best for the GWAC. (done)  



 
Meeting Minutes  

May 15, 2025 

F2F Richland – Day 2   

9 
 

David Forfia gave a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Aaron Snyder seconded the motion. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Meeting Minutes  

May 15, 2025 

F2F Richland – Day 2   

10 
 

Chat:  

 

Andy Bordine’s UTC link: 

UTC 2025 Telecom & Technology Conference | Long Beach, CA 

David Forfia link: 

Virginia narrowly avoided power cuts when 60 data centers dropped off the grid at once - DCD 

 

 

https://www.politico.com/news/2025/05/06/elon-musk-xai-memphis-gas-turbines-air-pollution-
permits-00317582 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://utctelecom.org/
https://www.datacenterdynamics.com/en/news/virginia-narrowly-avoided-power-cuts-when-60-data-centers-dropped-off-the-grid-at-once/
https://www.politico.com/news/2025/05/06/elon-musk-xai-memphis-gas-turbines-air-pollution-permits-00317582
https://www.politico.com/news/2025/05/06/elon-musk-xai-memphis-gas-turbines-air-pollution-permits-00317582

	GWAC Members
	PNNL Support

